Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner, General Services

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CA
Urban County Coungil Members

FROM: HI"!//

ée:)ff R’eed, Commissioner

Department of General Services
RE: Facility Usage and Concession Contract
DATE: April 21, 2015

This is a request for Council approval of Facility Usage Agreements and Concession Contracts between the Lexington-
Fayette Urban County Government and various youth baseball leagues.

These agreements are for the purpose of providing youth sports for the community by utilizing Park facilities. The
Agreements are for the spring leagues. The Concession Contract is for the leagues to use and operate the refreshment
stands, shelter, rooms and locations that are now existing and being used for the purpose of providing the service.
These agreements and contracts have been used successfully for several years.

Please contact me if there are any questions.
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